ity - NOGRMaL
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Referance f (vt‘vnt_l%{%‘il&\/ Claim No. IN OPS: Yes/No DOA ;
From (Person) - fotes of A Bt 5
TYPE: M.Car / M. Cycle / Bus {Van / Loy / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or
Vehizle Mo - Sl (o D.C.A/ As At ;ghl 18
Make & Modal: Volks Wagen  scirocco NEW CAR PRICE:S
Eegi,straTéon Dats 38| e\ MV:S éék-éjk Quate by . MY Lim
COE Expiry Date; ‘\ML FSg Date 31818
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) - + {COE) = SV:E
Caiculation for Valuation
Averaga MV 5
Calculztion for r Repossssssed vehlele:
High demand vehicle.... . ch/No - 5
Parallel Import. vehicis: Yes / No - %
More thar 10vrs old Y85 - B
« {B) = MV for Repossessed;vel = §
-_; -b.755 -+ JEngine Capacity:. .. - -—e*iHig;n;-;-itjo'w. - §
1@ : =__/12=___<__ yi§ Europe /AsiaCar -~ =& ..~ - -3
Register. Be_mrﬂ/ﬂfter MAY 2002 {Car Condition: Godd/Fam’Poo /Burnt - %
() PARF ' (OMv) X X__ = No.oftransfer:.. . - B
LTA Totdi Rebate Amount (d)+(e) Other deduction . : - $
SE”VEQE VSIUE(LTA Rebate - 5%):. Forced.-SalesValus derived - = 3
Date/ Time . Action / Instruction . |Additional Information: s




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 5:37 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; WANG Peter

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; KKLau

Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLUT08X - VOLKSWAGEN SCIROCCO R
2.0

Dear Peter,

The market value of SLU 108X is $66K-$67K (Estimated) as at July 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 4:56 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLU108X - VOLKSWAGEN SCIROCCO R 2.0

Hi Valuation Team,

Please get back to AXA Peter.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

A

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager
LKK Auto Consultants

H

phone: é256-3561 | email; glividlau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

3

)
=%

o.fg.h

From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 2 August, 2018 4:31 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie @fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
iimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg

1



Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLU108X - VOLKSWAGEN SCIROCCO R 2.0

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 28/07/2018

Best Regards,

Han ZC | Specialist | SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

redefining /insurance

% Please consider the environment before printing this email

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner (D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehlcle Details

Vehicle Nos

Vehicle Lo be Exported;
intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registratlon Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contalned hereln s correct as at 02 Aug 2018

OK

Singapore NRIC
9529)

SLU108X

Yes

02 Auy 2018
VOLKSWAGEN
SCIROCCOR 2,0L AT 137RX3
Blue

2011

CDLO54856
WVWZZZ13ZCV001185
18B.0kW (252 bhp)
$36,152.00

23 Aug 2011

23 Aug2011

2

$36,152,00

Yes
22 Aug 2021
$23,498.00

22 Aug 2021

B -Car (1601cc & above)
10

$68,501.00

$20,918.00

$44,416.00



8/2/2018 Used VOLKSWAGEN Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Das WeltAuto.

Used cars you can trust. Guarantoed.

Save up to $30,000 on
W management units..

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $46,888 $10,230 /yr 28-Nov-2011 1,390 cc - Sports Available

Direct Owner Only, No Dealer And Consignment. Well Maintained And Serviced Regularly. General Wear And Tear Parts Replaced, MU And Water
Pump Just Changed Recently. Powerful And Fun Car To Drive, Due ...

Pasted: 29-Jul-2018  Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Stirocco, Volkswagen Scirocco, Volkswagen, Scirocco, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $46,000 $11,240 Jyr 14-Jul-2011 1,390 cc 140,117 km Sports Available

Totally Problem Free 1.4 Scirocco Buy With A Piece Of Mind. Carbon Fibre Bonnet, Fender, Spailer. I Am The The Direct Owner Of This Car And 1 ) .
Know It The Best, It Is A Reluctant Sale But I Have To Upg...

Posted: 28-Jul-2018  Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Scirocca, Volkswagen Scirocco, Volkswagen, Sciraccs, Used Volkswagen

The best car deals without the hassle!

We have over a thousand consignment cars available for sale at highly attractive prices. All without the need to do paperwork. Pick out your favourite
car today.

Find out more!

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $42,300 $9,310 /yr 29-Sep-2011 1,390 cc 111,000 km Sports Available

15% Down Payment Available! Flexible Loan And Insurance Packages Available! High Trade In Welcome! Bank Rates Available! STA Evaluation
Welcome! Mast Wears And Tears Have Been Replaced! Call Us Now Fo...

Posted: 26-Jul-2018  Tags: 2011 Yolkswagen Scirocco, Volkswagen Sciracen, Volkswagen, Scirocca, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $43,800 $9,300 fyr 28-Nov-2011 1,390 ¢ 66,000 km Sports Available

1 Owner With Seriously Low Mileage, Genuinely Well Kept Condition So No Repairs Needed,High On Performance But Low On Maintenance, Bank/In-
House Loan And Competitive Insurance Available, Speak To Our ...

Pasted: 26-Jul-2018  Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Sciroccs, Volkswagen Scirocco, Volkswagen, Sciroceo, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $38,800 $10,780 fyr 04-Jan-2011 1,390 cc - Sports Avallable

Major Servicing Just Done! Well Maintained Tip Top Condition! 100% Accident Free, No Repalirs Needed! Flexible Loans And Trade In Available! Call Us
For Appointment To Arrange For Viewing Now!

Posted: 26-Jul-2018  Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Scirocco, Volkswagen Scirocco, Valkswagen, Scirocco, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $37,000 $8,730 fyr 20-Apr-2011 1,390 cc 105,000 km Sports Available
Sunroof

1 Owner.Full Agent Maintain.6 Month Tyres. Call Now For More Enquirer,

Posted: 25-Jul-2018°  Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Stirocco, Volkswagen Sciracco, Valkswagen, Scirocco, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Scirocco R 2,0A $58,888 $16,410 fyr 01-Feb-2011 1,984 cc 155,000 km Sports Availahle

Parts Only List A Few, Too Many To List,all Wear And Tear Parts Replaced. Well Maintain By A Careful And Fussy Owner, Consignment Unit, please Call
To Arrange For Viewing And Test Drive, Banks And In H...

Posted: 23-Jul-2018  Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Scirocca, Volkswagen Scirocco, Volkswagen, Scirocco, Used Volkswagen

Velkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI £39,000 $9,780 fyr 13-Apr-2011 1,390 cc 143,000 km Sports Available

MU Changed By VWS In June 2016, Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced. General Wear And Tear Parts Replaced. Responsive And Sparty Car To
Drive. Selling Because I Intend To Change To Motorcycle,

Posted: 21-Jul-2018  Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Scirocea, Volkswagen Scirocco, Volkswagen, Scirocco, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Scirocco 1.4A TSI $43,500 £9,230 /yr 05-Dec-2011 1,390 cc 97,017 km Sports Available

Only 1, Outstanding Blue Scirocco 1,4A1 Super Low Mileage Done 97017km. Tip Top Condition, New Paintwork. Nice And New Car Number. Road Tax
Till Dec 18. 100% Accident Free, Price Negotiable. Call Now! TS

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 21-1ul-2018 Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Scirocco, Volkswagen Scirocco, Volkswagen, Sciroceo, Used Volkswagen

| Volkswagen Scirocco 1,4A TSI $43,800 $9,410 /yr 10-Nov-2011 1,390 cc 88,000 km Sports Available

= intai icing And Repairs All Done, Co With Navigation, Black Paintwork With Brown Interior. Compact And Quick
lf:r Well Maintained By Owner, Servicing p mes Wi g d P Q

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1 ]

4 Volkswagen Scirocco To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
| R2.0A select from the select from the select from the
01-Feh-2011 search results, search results, search results.

Compare Now

Clear All

http:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Scirocco&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2011&AVL=2&MOD=VOLKSWAGEN



